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Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

From: assign <assign@lbs-auto.com>

Sent: Friday, 5 January, 2018 11:00 AM

To: chowauto; rta; admin@autoprobe.com.sg; cynthia.ong; LKK Valuation; motorsurvey
Cc admin; grace; TEO Kitty; winnie.ho; ANG Yvonne; TAN Jas; Birdie Ong Lay Hong
Subject: Re: Checking Market Value (MV) - S8M006H4 / EW2772L / DOA : 31/12/2017
Attachments: logo.jpg; EW2772L Rebate.pdf

Dear Sir/Mdm,

Please check Market Value and email back to yvonne.ang@axa.com.sg and cc to all OD case handler within 48
hours.

Regards,

Grace Ong

LBS Automotive Appraisal Pte Ltd

L.B.S. Auto Consultants Pte Ltd v
Blk 8 Kensington Park Drive &(/ Y Li
#01-07 L

Singapore 557323

tel: 6281 6690 / 62832866

fax: 6281 8748

L.B.S.

COMFIDENTIALITY N
This ema Y & } nded on r >f the addressee and may coniain legall
If you are not the intended recipient, plea

sile

se pe
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PARF/COE Rebate Enquiry

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars

Owner ID Type:

Owner ID:

Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.:

Vehicle to be Exported:

Intended De-registration Date:

Vehicle Make:

Vehicle Model:

Primary Colour:
Manufacturing Year:
Engine No.:

Chassis No.:

Maximum Power Output:
Open Market Value:
Original Registration Date:
First Registration Date:
Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Paid:

Intended PARF Rebate Details

PARF Eligibility:
PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:

PARF Rebate Amount:

Intended COE Rebate Details

COE Expiry Date:

Singapore NRIC

6971C

EW2772L

Yes

04 Jan 2018
HONDA

CIVIC 3DRSTYPER
Red

2008
K20Z42002890
SHHFN23408U300140
148.0 kW (198 bhp)
$32,045.00

02 Oct 2008

02 Oct 2008

0

$32,045.00

Yes
010ct 2018

$16,022.00

010ct 2018

https:/ivrl.lta.gov.sg/ltasvri/action/enquireRebateByPublicBeforeDereginput?FUNCTION_ID=F0304008TT
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o8 PARF/COE Rebate Enquiry
COE Category: E - Open Category
COE Period(Years): 10
QP Paid: $14,001.00
COE Rebate Amount: $1,030.00
Total Rebate Amount: $17,052.00

The information contained herein is correct as at 04 Jan 2018

OK

https:fivrl.Ita.gov.sg/lta/vrl/action/enquireRebateByPublicBefo reDeraginput?FUNCTION_ID=F0304008TT 212



